CMS RFP Release Questions 
Q: What changes are there between the original RFP and this one?
A: The updated MSA features streamlined language, an information security policy, and data escrow provisions. For the Requirements workbook, vendors are required to address all requirements marked Required. Reponses to other requirements is optional. 
Q: Would the State consider accepting electronic versions of the response? Rather than using resources to print and ship?
A: The AOC has a separate procurement process from the state. A thumb drive is acceptable and the RFP has been amended to reflect this.
Q: Since the AOC released two RFPs for generally the same purpose, will awarded vendors for both RFPs be able to start establishing contracts with the courts beginning at the same time, or will the awarded vendor for the first RFP effectively have a several month head start?
A: We will ensure there is equivalent footing for everyone who is successful in this award. 
Q: Is there a recommended structure you can suggest for pricing? Should pricing be all inclusive and provide pricing for all potential courts or should it be priced on a per court basis, etc?
A: Please structure your pricing to the best of your ability. We will contact all potential vendors if we update the pricing workbook. 
Q: 3.2.2 Detailed Response Instructions Section 8.E: Technology is different than 3.2.1 Response Organization Section 8.E: Implementation Approach / Deployment Strategy - how should we organize our response for Section 8.E?
A. Please answer to the best of your ability.
Q: Will the vendors who participated in the first RFP and selected need to reapply for this RFP or are they separate entities?
A: Vendors who submitted a proposal during the last round of the RFP must resubmit for this round. They may submit the same response if it meets the requirements. Vendors are encouraged to reread the MSA.
Q: Will more detail be provided to ensure quotes are comparing the same constants for the initial and additional clerks? 
A: Vendors should include notes about their pricing structure. The core set of integrations currently in place with MCIJIS will be the same for all courts. Other integrations would be treated and negotiated separately.
Q: Were any vendors selected for the original RFP? What was the reason for the re-release?
A: Nevada is a non-unified state and our intention has always been to ensure that courts have multiple options. We identified two vendors during the last round, but were unable to reach an agreement on the MSA with one of the vendors.
Q: I understand in the first round a winner was selected, is that information public?  I think it could be helpful to the potential responders to understand what won, but still different enough to fill the secondary need.   
A: The information about the previous negotiation does not become publicly available until after all of the rounds are completed and the RFP is closed.
Q. Has the AOC secured funding for all Courts to move to one of the new systems? If so, is this project funded by a grant?
A: Yes, the AOC has secured funding for all Courts to move to one of the new systems. The funding is a combination of grant and legislatively allocated funds.
Q. Are the Courts required to only select from the 2-3 vendors awarded?
A: Any court is free to choose any USJR and MAS certified system. This RFP aims to find two CMS systems that will be sponsored by the AOC. Other certified systems may be used by the court as well. 
Q. What vendor was awarded from the previous RFP?
A: See the answer above.
Q. In the Cost Workbook there is only one section for Production Services, can sections for additional population ranges be added?
A: Yes. Please feel free to add additional sections as part of your response.
Q. Is there a list of Courts that are interested in being the early adopter?
A: Yes. The list will be shared after the contracts are fully executed and processed.
Q. We are assuming that each Court Case Management System implementation will use a common (already implemented) Document Management System to store case related electronic documents, images, and other media.  So, each vendor will need to integrate their Court CMS with Nevada's existing Document Management System (DMS), versus the vendor also providing a DMS with their solution.  Is our assumption correct?
A: The AOC does not have a stand-alone DMS. Document Management is included in the requirements. Please refer to RFP Section 2.1.2.1 Functional Capabilities Summary.


